DBS GrouP

April 20, 2017

Tim Acklin, AICP
Senior Planner

City of La Crosse
400 Front Street

La Crosse, Wl 54601

RE: The Finish Line of La Crosse
Proposed Planning Commission Review
Mr. Acklin,
Please refer to the enclosed site plan and exterior elevation for The Finish Line of La Crosse located at 2110
Enterprise Avenue in La Crosse, WI. Our intent of this submission is to gain Planning Commission approval for the

following exterior and site alterations:

= New exhaust fan on South wall servicing interior paint spray booths.
= 3’0" high Plant screening will be provided at the air handler unit.

A separate submittal will be made to the City of La Crosse Fire Prevention and Building Safety for applicable
permits.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions or comments you may have regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

‘é}'/é’f{/ g

Kyle Olson, Design Team Leader
DBS Group, LLC

CC: Susan Bute




